745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

DOCUMENT 004113 - BID FORM - STIPULATED SUM (SINGLE-PRIME CONTRACT)

11

1.2

1.3

g " moo 0w op

BID INFORMATION

Bidder; Lite Construction, Inc.

Bidder email: fimc@liteconstruction.com

Project Name: 745 Broadway Aurora Storage
Project Location: 745 Aurora Avenue
Owner: City of Aurora, IL

Architect: Cordogan Clark & Associates, Inc.
Project Number: 231077,

COA Project #: 24-073

CERTIFICATIONS AND BASE BID

Base Bid, Single-Prime (All Trades) Contract: The undersigned Bidder, having carefully
examined the Procurement and Contracting Requirements, Conditions of the Contract,
Drawings, Specifications, and all subsequent Addenda, as prepared by Cordogan Clark &
Associates, Inc. and Architect's consultants, having visited the site, and being familiar with all
conditions and requirements of the Work, hereby agrees to furnish all material, labor, equipment
and services, including all scheduled allowances, necessary to complete the construction of the
above-named project, according to the requirements of the Procurement and Contracting
Documents, for the stipulated sum of:

Area A — Site Work, Addition and Associated Renovation
hundre¢ d

1. S ;x hllﬂd!ﬂd 'Pgudg—jjq rig :)EIQQSQN_-! Segcflars 3 LQLL% —100-).

2. The above amount may be modified by amounts indicated by the Bidder on the attached
Document 004322 "Unit Prices Form" and Document 004323 "Alternates Form."

BID GUARANTEE

The undersigned Bidder agrees to execute a contract for this Work in the above amount and to
furnish surety as specified within 10 days after a written Notice of Award, if offered within 90
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1.5

1.6

1.7

days after receipt of bids, and on failure to do so agrees to forfeit to Owner the attached cash,
cashier's check, certified check, U.S. money order, or bid bond, as liquidated damages for such
failure, in the following amount constituting ten percent (10%) of the Base Bid amount above:

L. 5"3(‘\'\! Louctnousand Phnees huf‘dr[fdlarss(—; Eﬂﬂai 55‘!;)-%

In the event Owner does not offer Notice of Award within the time limits stated above, Owner
will return Lo the undersigned the cash, cashier's check, certified check, U.S. money order, or
bid bond.

SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS
The following companies shall execute subcontracts for the portions of the Work indicated:

Concrete Work: ,-Cl

Flooring Work: LCA )
Roofing Work: ]

Plumbing Work: A

HVAC Work: 0D |

Electrical Work: Nl

Carpentry Work: _LCI

e

TIME OF COMPLETION

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees hereby to commence the Work of the Contract
Documents on a date specified in a written Notice to Proceed to be issued by Architect, and
shall fully complete the Work within 107 calendar days.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned Bidder acknowledges receipt of and use of the following Addenda in the
preparation of this Bid:

1. Addendum No. 1, dated 6/26/24
2.  Addendum No. 2, dated _ 6/26/24
3. Addendum No. 3, dated

4, Addendum No. 4, dated

BID SUPPLEMENTS

The following supplemenis are a part of this Bid Form and are attached hereto.

1. Bid Form Supplement - Alternates.
2.  Bid Form Supplement - Unit Prices.
3 Bid Form Supplement - Bid Bond Form (AIA Document A310-2010).

BID FORM - STIPULATED SUM (SINGLE-PRIME CONTRACT) 004113-2



1.8 CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE

A.  The undersigned further states that it is a duly licensed contractor, for the type of work
proposed, in Aurora, IL, and that all fees, permits, etc., pursuant (o submitting this proposal

have been paid in full.

1.9 SUBMISSION OF BID

Respectfully submitted this 3 dayof __ July , 2024,

IF AN INDIVIDUAL;:

Longhand Signature of Bidder:

Doing Business as:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip:

IF A CO-PARTNERSHIP:

Name of Firm:

By:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip:

Names and Addresses of All Members of the Firm:

IF A CORPORATION:

Corporate Name; __Lite Construction, Inc.

A Corporation in State of: Ilinois

Ed

By (President):
r

/
Name of Offiters:

President: James E Campbell

Secretar;: Tammi Campbell

BID FORM - STIPULATED SUM (SINGLE-PRIME CONTRACT)
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\
Treasurer: __I ammi Campbell \\‘}\%UQTIOL’?,,'
$ %:".. T T, .:‘!; //I
Corporate Seal: . I QRP‘TE Q’:
= O,—' Qg 0 (@}
S i) oﬁ o e
ATTEST: I AG T
== i 2
2 5 AaQF
’/,} PR $ \\‘:'
“ AR
. . ., If/, IL‘J \\\\
A. Submitted By:_Lite Construction, Inc. (Name " of biddlagh fm or

corporation).

Street Address: 711 S. Lake Street

4««/ / §
Authorized Signature; 4 /'-—WM (Handwritten signature),

B.

C. Title;_ Presiden (Owner/Partner/President/Vice President).
D.  Witnessed By; (Handwritten signature).
E.  Attest: (Handwritten signature),

F. By__ Tammi Campbell (Type or print name).

G. Tille;_Secretary {Corporate Secretary or Assistant Secretary),
H.

City, State, Zip: Montgomery IL 60538

rany

I Phone: 630/896/7220

K. License No.: N/A

L.  Federal ID No.: 36-3118974

END OF DOCUMENT 004113

BID FORM - STIPULATED SUM (SINGLE-PRIME CONTRACT)

(Affix Corporate Seal Here).
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER. 231077 JUNE 2024

SECTION 004313 - BID SECURITY FORMS

1.1 BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

A. A completed bid bond form is required to be attached to the Bid Form.

1.2 BID BOND FORM

A.  AIA Document A310-2010 "Bid Bond” is the recommended formn for a bid bond. A bid bond
acceptable to Owner, or other bid security as described in the Instructions to Bidders, is required
to be attached to the Bid Form as a supplement.

B.  Copies of AIA standard forms may be obtained from The American Institute of Architects;
hitps://www.giacontracts.ore/; email: docspurchases@aia.org; (800) 942-7732.

END OF DOCUMENT 004313
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

DOCUMENT 004321 - ALLOWANCE FORM

1.1 BID INFORMATION
A. Bidder: Lite Construction, Inc.
B.  Project Name: 745 Broadway Aurora Storage
C.  Project Location: 745 Aurora, Ave
D.  Owner City of Aurora, IL.
E. Architect: Cordogan Clark & Associales, Inc.
F.  Architect Project Number: 231077
1.2 BID FORM SUPPLEMENT
A.  This form is required to be attached to the Bid Form.
B.  The undersigned Bidder certifies that Base Bid submission to which this Bid Supplement is
attached includes those allowances described in the Contract Documents and scheduled in
Section 012100 "Allowances."
1.3 SUBMISSION OF BID SUPPLEMENT
A, Respectfully submitted this_3 _ dayof __July ,2024
B.  Submitted By: (_- ‘ nsert name of bidding firm or
corporation). /
C.  Authorized Signature: /,&yz.\M, f ézf/ (Handwritten signature).
D. Signed By: Ja:p /5 Campbell (Type or print name).
E. Title: President (Ownet/Partner/President/Vice President).
END OF DOCUMENT 004321
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

DOCUMENT 004322 - UNIT PRICES FORM

1.1

m g N ow p

52

1.2

1.3

BID INFORMATION

Bidder: Lite Construction, Inc.

Project Name: 745 Broadway Aurora Storage
Project Location: 745 Aurora Ave.

Owner: City of Aurora, IL.

Architect: Cordogan Clark & Associates, Inc.

Architect Project Number: 231077,

BID FORM SUPPLEMENT
This form is required to be attached to the Bid Form.

The undersigned Bidder proposes the amounts below be added to or deducted from the Contract
Sum on performance and measurement of the individual items of Work.

If the unit price does not affect the Work of this Contract, the Bidder shall indicate "NOT
APPLICABLE."

UNIT PRICES

Unit-Price No. 1: Slab Cutting Removal / Repair.

1. F[-)Y*I—LI ‘;}‘U\Jo dollars (§ L‘[Z oD ) per unit.
Unit-Price No. 2: Exterior éoncrete Slab (Mechanical yard)

1. E iankeaen dollars (5___] B - 2 ) per unit.
Unit-Price No. 3: Moithure Vapor Emission Control.

1. S/\)C dollars ($ o DD } per unit.
Unit-Price No. 4: Rubber Cove Base.

R —]/m dollars $__ | O - 0o ) per unit.

UNIT PRICES FORM 004322 - 1



E.  Unit-Price No. 5: Duplex Outlet.

1. |;M) &MugdggL _65{‘(, dollars (§__Z.( 25_@perunit.

F. Unit-Price No. 6: Duplex GFCI QOutlet.

. Mﬁd_h&éﬂfzjgﬁhrsw 225503 per it

G.  Unit-Price No. 7: Light Switch.

1. li;”Q hd&ﬂdﬁﬂd Q]g, dollars (3 ZIEE ;perunit.

H.  Unit-Price No. 8: Data Wiring + Trim.

. ﬁm_huﬂdrcd_uq_w:ﬂ;douars _1B0-0 ) per unit.

L Unit-Price No. 9: Exit Sign.

] MMdﬁﬂd_GB%_ﬁﬂdollars 255 O3 per unit

1.4 SUBMISSION OF BID SUPPLEMENT

A.  Respectfully submitted this_3 _day of __ July , 2024,

w

Submitted By: __Lite Construction, Inc. (Insert name of bidding firm or
corporatiott).

Authorized Signature: 7 2 M (Handwritten signature).

C.
D. Signed By: __ Japles E Campbell (Type or print name).
E. Title: President {Owner/Partner/President/Vice President).
F. Contactemail: timc@liteconstruction.com

END OF DOCUMENT 004322
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC,

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER.: 231077 JUNE 2024

DOCUMENT 004323 - ALTERNATES FORM

1.1

MY o0 ow

m

1.2

1.3

BID INFORMATION

Bidder: Lite Construction, Inc.

Project Name: 745 Broadway Aurora Storage
Project Location: 745 Aurora Ave.

Owner: City of Aurora, IL.

Architect: Cordogan Clark & Associates, Inc.

Architcct Project Number: 231077,

BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

This form is required to be attached to the Bid Form.

DESCRIFPTION

The undersigned Bidder proposes the amount below be added to or deducted from the Base Bid
if particular alternates are accepted by Owner. Amounts listed for each alternate include costs of
related coordination, modification, or adjustment,

If the alternate does not affect the Contract Sum, the Bidder shall indicate "NO CHANGE."

If the alternate does not affect the Work of this Contract, the Bidder shall indicate "NOT
APPLICABLE."

The Bidder shall be responsible for determining from the Contract Documents the affects of
each alternate on the Contract Time and the Contract Sum.

Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any altemate, in any order, and to award or amend
the Contract accordingly within 90 days of the Notice of Award unless otherwise indicated in
the Contract Documents,

Acceptance or non-acceptance of any alternates by the Owner shall have no affect on the
Contract Time unless the "Schedule of Alternates" Article below provides a formatted space for
the adjustment of the Contract Time.

ALTERNATES FORM 004323 - {



1.4 SCHEDULE OF ALTERNATES
A, Alternate No. |: Scraping of rust and painting the exterior of the building:
1. ADD & DEDUCT NO CHANGE NOT APPLICABLE .
2 meoum 65,5002
B.  Alternate No. 2: Elastomeric coating on both sides of mechanical yard concrete wall:
1. ADD ﬁ DEDUCT NO CHANGE NOT APPLICABLE .
2 ] Dollars (5_A f 200. D?
1.5 SUBMISSION OF BID SUPPLEMENT
A.  Respectfully submitted this _3 _ day of July , 2024,
B. Submitted By:__Lite Construction, Inc. (Insert name of bidding fim or
corporation). .
C.  Authorized Signature: % W {Handwritten signature).
D. Signed By; James/E Campbell (Type or print name),
E.  Title: PreSiqeét (Owner/Partner/President/Vice President).
END OF DOCUMENT 004323
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

SECTION 004373 - PROPOSED SCHEDULE OF VALUES FORM

L1 BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

A. A completed Proposed Schedule of Values form is required to be attached to the Bid Form.

1.2 PROPOSED SCHEDULE OF VALUES FORM
A.  Proposed Schedule of Values Form: Provide a breakdown of the bid amount, including
alternates, in enough detail to facilitate continued evaluation of bid. Coordinate with the Project

Manual table of contents. Provide multiple line items for principal malterial and subcontract
amounts in excess of five percent of the Contract Sum.

B.  Arrange schedule of values using AIA Document G703-1992.

L Copies of AIA standard forms may be obtained from the American [nstitute of

Architects; https://www.aiacontracls.org/ library; (800) 942-7732.

END OF DOCUMENT 004373
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

DOCUMENT 004393 - BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

11 BID INFORMATION
A.  Bidder: _Lite Construction, Inc. .
B.  Prime Contract: (;ﬁﬂﬁ; OS c; }[ E ij ]2; ﬂjzm ) .
C.  Project Name: 745 Broadway Aurora Storage
D.  Project Location: 745 Aurora Ave. Aurora, [L 60505
E.  Owner: City of Aurora, IL
F. Architect: Cordogan Clark & Associales, Inc,
G.  Project Number: 231077
H. 3 Sealed Copies of Bid to Owner

1.2 BIDDER'S CHECKLIST

A. In an ecffort to assist the Bidder in properly completing all documentation required, the
following checklist is provided for the Bidder's convenience. The Bidder is solely responsible
for verifying compliance with bid submittal requirements.

B.  Attach this completed checklist to the outside of the Submittal envelope.

Used the Bid Form provided in the Project Manual.

Prepared the Bid Form as required by the Instructions to Bidders.

[ndicated on the Bid Form the Addenda received.

Attached to the Bid Form: Bid Supplement Form - Unit Prices.

Attached to the Bid Form: Bid Supplement Form - Alternates.

Atlached to the Bid Form: Proposed Schedule of Values Form.

Attached to the Bid Form: Bid Bond OR a certified check for the amount required.
Contractor’s qualification statement A1A Document A305

Construction Schedule

10.  Centificate of compliance.

Il.  Prevailing wage affidavit

12, Drug Free workplace certification
13, Sexual harassment policy

14, Bid envelope shows name and address of the Bidder.

15.  Bid envelope shows the Biddet's Condractor's License Number.

16.  Bid envelope shows name of Project being bid.

17.  Bid envelope shows name of Prime Contract being bid, if applicable,
18.  Bid envelope shows time and day of Bid Opening.

W@OHNSo RS-
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“Eid 24-073: 745 Brozdwey Aurorz

19.  Bid envelope shows City of Aurora projeet name and number
Storaga”

20.  Vecrified that the Bidder can provide executed Performance Bond and Labor and Material Bond.

21, Verified that the Bidder can provide Certificates of Insurance in the amounts indicated,

22, Apprenticeship or training program certification.

23.  Laocal preference vendor application.

24.  Bidders Tax Certification

25.  Bidders Certification

END OF DOCUMENT 004393
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC,

745 AUROCRA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

SECTION 004520 - CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

The undersigned, being first duly swom on oath, deposes and states that he has the authority to make this
certification on behalf of the bidder,

Lite Construction, Inc.,

(Name of Company)

(A) That in connection with this procurement,
(1) the prices in this bid have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or
agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such prices with any
other bidder or with any competitor; and
(2) the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not been knowingly disclosed by the bidder and
will not be knowingly disclosed by the bidder prior to opening directly or indirectly to any other bidder
or to any competitor; and
(3) no attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person or firm to
submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition.

(B) The undersigned further states,

(1) he is the person in the bidder's organization responsible within that organization for the decision as

to the prices being bid herein and that he has not participated, and will not participate, in any action

contrary to (A)(1) through (A)(3) above; or

(2)(2) be is not the person in the bidder's organization responsible within that organization for the
decision as to the prices being bid herein but that he has been authorized to act as agent for the
persons responsible for such decision in certifying that such persons have not participated, and will
not participate, in any action contrary to (A)(1) through (A)(3) above, and as their agent does
hereby so certify; and
(b) that he has not participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to (A)(1) through
(A)(3) above.

(C) The undersigned certifies that, pursuant to Illinois Compiled Statutes, 720 ILCS S/33E-1 et seq., the
bidder is not barred from bidding on this contract as a result of a conviction for violation of State of

Ilfinois laws prohibiting bid-rigging or bid-rotating,

(D) The undersigned certifies that, pursuant to Illinois Compiled Stawtes, 65 ILCS 5/11-42.1-1, the bidder
is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the lllinois Department of Revenue.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE 004520-1



(E) The bidder agrees to provide a drug free workplace in accordance with the Drug Free Workplace Act,
30 ILCS 580/1 et seq.

(F) It is expressly understood that the foregoing statements, representations, and promises are made as a
condition to the right of the bidder 10 receive payment under any award made hereunder.

Authorized Signature: 4 Lo W

Title: Prestdent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this

3 _ dayof___July 2024
Notary ic
TROFFICIA
;' pAWN Lcﬂsﬁggﬁmms
L NOTARY PUBT ! dires 0711412020
[
[

END OF SECTION - 004520

My Commissio
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

SECTION 004527 - PREVAILING WAGE AND COMPLIANCE AFFIDAVIT

1, James E Campbell on oath hereby state and certify
(President)

that Lite Construction, Inc. pursuant to a contract
(Company)

dated 713124

with the (City of Aurora), (an Illinois Municipal Corporation), has complied and will comply with all
laws, including those relating to the employment of labor and the payment of the current general
prevailing rate of hourly wages for each craft or type of worker or mechanic needed to execute the
contract or perform such work, glso the current general prevailing rate for legal holiday and overtime
work, as ascertained by the Illinois Department of Labor for (Kane County, Illinois), and those
prevailing rates are paid and shall be paid for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the aforesaid
contract or to perform such work. https://labor.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/idol/laws-

rules/conmed/documents/fy24/20240319/Kane.pdf

Ialso certify that __Lite Construction, Inc.

{Company)
shall abide by and comply with all applicable local and State laws relating workmen's compensation, fair
employment practices, and prohibiting discrimination in employment as set forth in the IL Human Rights

Act including having a written sexual harassment policy.

I further certify that __Lite Construction, Inc.

(Company)
has not been barred from being awarded a contract with a unit of State or local governmeant as a result of a
violation or Section 33E-3 or 33E-4 of the Criminal Code of 1961.

I4

Sigftature

r
/" Subscribed and sworn to before me

™nNs_ ) 3 ,  dayor__ duly ,2024__
)
) T~
ot blicyV'1 'Y
END OF SECTION 004527
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURORA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER: 231077 JUNE 2024

SECTION 004547 - CONTRACTOR’S DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

1.01  Pursuant to 30 ILCS 580/1 et seq. (the “Drug Free Workplace Act”), the undersigned
Contractor hereby certifies to the Owner that it will provide a drug free workplace by:

A, Publishing a statermnent:
I. Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or
use of controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohibited in the contractor’s workplace.
2. Specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such
prohibition;
3. Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract, that
employee will;
a. Abide by the terms of the statement, and
b. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation
occurring in the workplace no later than 5 days after such conviction,

B. Establishing a drug free awareness program to inform employees about:
1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
2. The contractor’s policy of maintaining a drug free workplace;
3. Any available drug counscling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs,
and,;
4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug violations.

C. Making it a requirement to give a copy of the statement required by subsection a) to each
employee engaged in the performance of the contract and to post the statement in a prominent
place in the workplace.

D. Notifying the contracting or granting agency within 10 days after receiving notice under part b)
of paragraph 3) of subsection a) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction.

E. Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory patticipation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program by, any employee who is so convicted, as required by Section 5 of the
Drug Free Workplace Act.

F. Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event of drug counseling, treatment,
and rehabilitation is required and indicating that a trained referral team is in place.

G. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace through implementation
of Section 3 of the Drug Free Workplace Act.

CONTRACTOR'’S DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION 004547 - 1



H. Failure to abide by this Contractor's Drug Free Workplace Certification shall subject the
Contractor to the penalties set forth in Sections 6, 7 and 8 of the Drug Free Workplace  Act.

I Notice: This Contractor’s Drug Free Workplace Certification is to be completed by any
corporations, partnerships or other entities with twenty-five or more employees at the time of the
contract, or 2 departinent, division or unit thereof, directly responsible for the performance of a
contract of 53,000 or more with the City of Aurora,

W R ’y
\@“bV\TU C ‘;’,, Lite Construction, Inc.
S 0% Name of Contractor
.‘?Eﬁ? GORPORAQ‘"‘.?E ’
=&t o B
-y 5
= P23 By: W
-;"'1 SEAL S0z Y
%, L e S Ji&;__ President
L LINOSRS
M
Attest:

By:

its: Secretary

Dated:

END OF SECTION 004547
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745 BROADWAY AURORA STORAGE CORDOGAN, CLARK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

745 AURORA AVE 960 RIDGEWAY AVENUE
AURORA, IL 60505 AURORA, ILLINOIS
CITY OF AURCRA, IL 630-896-4678
CCA PROJECT NUMBER.: 231077 JUNE 2024

SECTION 004548 - CERTIFICATE REGARDING SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The undersigned, does hereby certify pursuant to section 2-105 of the IHlinois Human Rights Act (775
ILCS 5/2-105) that it has a written sexual harassment policy that includes, at a minimum, the following
information: (i) the illegality of sexual harassment; (ii) the definition of sexual harassment under State
law; (iii) a description of sexual harassment, utilizing examples; (iv) an internal complaint process
including penalties; (v) the legal recourse, investigative and complaint process available through the
Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; (vi) direction on how to contact the
Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; and (vit) protection against retaliation as
provided by Section 6-101 of the Human Rights Act.

Lite Construction, Inc. vt gé&&

Name of Bidder (Please Print) Submitted by (Signature)

President
Title

713/ 2024

Date

END OF SECTION - 004548
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BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION
1/We hereby certify that:

A. A complete set of bid papers, as intended, has been received, and that [/We will abide by the
contents and/or information received and/or contained herein.

B. [/We have not entered into any collusion or other unethical practices with any person, firm, or
employee of the City which would in any way be construed as unethical business practice.

C. I/We have adopted a written sexual harassment policy which is in accordance with the
requirements of Federal, State and local laws, regulations and policies and further certify that
I/We are also in compliance with all other equal employment requirements contained in Public
Act 87-1257 (effective July 1, 1993) 775 ILCS 5/2-105 (A).

D. I/We are in compliance with the most current “Prevailing Rate” of wages for laborers, mechanics
and other workers as required by the State of Illinois Department of Labor.

E [/We operate a drug free environment and drugs are not allowed in the workplace or satellite
locations as well as City of Aurora sites in accordance with the Drug Free Workplace Act of
January, 1992,

F. The Bidder is not barred from bidding on the Project, or entering into this contract as a result of a
violation of either Section 33E-3 or 33E-4 of the [llinois Criminal Code, or any similar offense of
“bid rigging” or “bid rotating™ of any state or the United States.

G. I/We will submit, for all contracts in excess of $25,000.00, a certificate indicating participation in
apprenticeship and training programs approved and registered with the United States Department

of Labor. X  Contractor shall check the box indicating that a copy of applicable program certification is attached

H. [/We will abide by all other Federal, State and local codes, rules, regulations, ordinances and
statutes.

COMPANY NAME Lite Construction, Inc,
ADDRESS 711 S. Lake Street
CITY/STATE/ZIP CODE Montgomery IL 60538

NAME OF CORPORATE/COMPANY OFFICIAL  James E Campbell
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

TITLE President

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE %,m 7 L/c;_/é«%(

DATE 7/3/2024

TELEPHONE (_630J896/7220 / Before me this_ 3 day

of _July ¢, 2024

Subscribed and Sworn to

Notary Public




Apprenticeship or Training Program Certification

Return with Bid

All contractors are required to complete the following certification:

ﬁor this contract proposal or for all groups in this deliver and install proposal.

O For the following deliver and install groups in this material proposal:

The City of Aurcra policy, adopted in accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Highway
Code, requires this contract to be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. In
addition to all other responsibility factors, this contract or deliver and install proposal requires all
bidders and all bidders’ subcontractors to disclose participation in apprenticeship or training
programs that are approved by and registered with the United States Department of Labor’s Bureau
of Apprenticeship and Training, and applicable to the work of the above indicated proposals or
groups. Therefore, all bidders are required to complete the following certification:

IL

M.

Except as provided in paragraph [V below, the undersigned bidder centifies that it is a
participant, either as an individual or as part of a group program, in an approved
apptenticeship or training program applicable to each type of work or craft that the
bidder will perform with its own employees.

The undersigned bidder further certifies for work to be performed by subcontract that
each of its subcontractors submitted for approval is, at the time of such bid,
participating in an approved, applicable apprenticeship or training program applicable
to the work of the subcontract.

The undersigned bidder, by inclusion in the list in the space below, certifies the official
name of each program sponsor holding the Certificate of Registration for all of the
types of work or crafts in which the bidder is a participant and that will be performed
with the bidder’s employees. Types of work or craft that will be subcontracted shall
be included and listed as subcontract work. The list shall also indicate any type of work
or craft job category for which there is no applicable apprenticeship or training program
available.

Chicago Regional Council of Carpenters
Chicagoland Laborer's




IV.  Except for any work identified above, any bidder or subcontractor that shall perform all
or part of the work of the contract or deliver and install proposal solely by individual
owners, partners or members and not by employees to whom the payment of prevailing
rates of wages would be required, check the following box, and identify the
owner/operator workforce and positions of ownership. [J

The requirements of this certification and disclosure are a material part of the contract, and the
contractor shall require this certification provision to be included in all approved subcontracts,
The bidder is responsible for making a complete report and shall make certain that each type of
work or craft job category that will be utilized on the project is accounted for and listed. The City
of Aurora requires a copy of each applicable Certificate of Registration issued by the United

States Department of Labor evidencing such participation by the contractor and any or all
of its subcontractors be included with the bid in order to qualify to bid on the project.

The Bidder must also submit a signed and current dated letter(s) from the certificate holder(s)
indicating that the Bidder may use the certificate to meet the above listed requirements for this

specific project. —
Bidder: Lite Construction, Inc By: i ,, : S /’;-:?Mf/(’
James E Campbell (Signature)

Address: 711 S. Lake St. Montgomery IL 60538 Ti}le President




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

County of Kane

58.

BIDDER’S TAX CERTIFICATION

(BIDDER’S EXECUTING OFFICER), being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and states
that all statements made herein are made on behalf of the Bidder, that this despondent is authorized
to make them and that the statements contained herein are true and correct.

Bidder deposes, states and certifies that Bidder is not barred from contracting with any unit
of local government in the State of lllinois as result of a delinquency in payment of any tax
administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue unless Bidder is contesting, in accordance
with the procedures established by the appropriate statute, its liability for the tax or the amount of
the tax, all as provided for in accordance with 65 ILCS 5/11-42.1-1.

DATED this 3 day of July , 2024.
\\\\‘“'”“fn, By Mé/
¢\\\\\§‘_§HS,TISI", ignature of Bidder's Executing Officer)
5.::' CJO ?\poRATE:."-.‘ i James E Campbell
= o IO - A= (Print name of Bidder’s Executing Officer)
-k =
::% SEAL S President
20 e s (Title)
//’,/, ....... 0 \\\\
”"ﬁl’ﬁl
B
Title Secretary
Subscribed and swomn to before me this
day of __ Jul , 2024,
[ SN
© uolie v "OFFICIAL SEAL"
‘ DAWN L KANTOR
(SEAL) ; NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ﬁ:p(.u'),s

3 Mx Commission Expires 07/11/2026
T Tl gy By,



City of Aurora, IL - Local Vendor Preference Application

The business identified below is requesting to be placed on the City of Aurora, Illinois Local Vendor Preference
list, in accordance with ordinance 020-029 approved April 28, 2020.

1) Date Submitted: __12/28/2023
2) Name of Business: _Lite Construction, Inc.

3) Address of Local Office: 711 S. Lake Street
4) City, State, Zip: _Montgomery IL 60538

5) Company’s Web Address: _WwW.liteconstruction.com
6) Phone: _630/896/7220 Fax: ©030/896/1304

7) County your Local Business is Located In: __Kane

Submitted By (Signature): VT é‘: VCM

Print Name and Title: Jarpes E Campbell - President
Email Address:  timc@liteconstruction.com

Sec. 2-418.-Pregualification; local bidder. 2 Et 'OC}QSA;“—D“?‘U\ U\JUT H

(a) If an interested business would like to prequalify as a "local business", such a business shall complete and submit the
prequalification application along with supporting documentation, as listed below, and the applicable fee as set by the
City Council, to the Finance Department:

a. Evidence that the business has established and maintained a physical presence in the City of Aurora, by virtue of
the ownership or lease of all or a portion of a building for a period of not less than twelve (12) consecutive months
prior to the submission of the prequalification application; and

b. Evidence demonstrating that the business is legally authorized to conduct business within the State of Illinois and
the City of Aurora, and has a business registered to operate in the City if required; and

¢. Evidence that the business is not a debtor to the City of Aurora. For purposes of this subparagraph, a debtor is
defined as having outstanding fees, water bills, sales tax or_restaurant/bar tax payments that are thirty (30) days
or more past due, or has outstanding weed or nuisance abatements or liens, has failure to comply tickets or parking
tickets that are not in dispute as to their validity and are not being challenged in court or other administrative
processes.

Back up documentation for (a) a. and (a) b. must accompany this submittal or application will be rejected.

Please note for (a) c. above the City of Aurora will verify internally that your company does not have any
outstanding fees. Your company should make sure that to the best of its knowledge all bills are current.

Return completed application, with all required backup documentation to:
City of Aurora, Atin: Purchasing Division, 44 E. Downer Place, Aurora, 1L, 60507
Or email to: Purchasined L surora.ii.us

Do not write below this line: For City of Aurora use ONLY
(a) a.
(a) b.
(a) c.

Date:

Approved: Denied:
Letter Sent: Initials:




License Search

Search By: Company v

Search Oparator:  Contains v

Search Value: | |
. License #CNTR-008:28
“ Altachment
Licensa Infg Additignal Infa Site Info Contacts {4) Fieas 30.00 Inspections Conditions
! Reviews
l UcsnseNo: CNTR-00828
I Licensas Nama: LITE CONSTRUCTION INC,
Type: GENERAL CONTRACTOR
SubType:
Type of Ownership
Status ACTIVE
lssuad
Licanse Expire 12/28/2023

Applied

Attachmants:

RE Contractor Permit Information RE Contractlor Permit Information
for VNA Indian Ave for VMNA Indian Ave
COMADD2020-05271.msg #COMADD2020-05271.msg

Contractor App & Insurance Cert Contractor Permil Information for

VNA Indian Ave #COMADD2020-
05271.msg




CONTRACTOR LICENSING APPLICATION City of Aurora
New contsactor registrations will not be processed Developmient Services Department

until all requirements have been met Division of Building and Perimits
77 § Broadway
Aurora, 1 60505

AECH:

Total Fees: N
Oniine Portal hone: 630.256.3130

Official Business Name- Lité Construction, Inc.

Mailing Address: 7 11 S. Lake St Montgomery, IL 60538
sTREET C17Y / 5TATE i
Business Telephone: 830-898-7220 cell Number: 630-417-4463

Email Address: imc@liteconstruction.com Corporatioy (O%artnarship (3ole Proprietor
Name: Timothy J. Campbell Si gnature ,,,M_/ Date: 12/28/23

{1 other than sole proprietor list partner or corporate o#rcers below}
Name: James E. Campbell Email Address- hannahs@liteconstruction.com Phone 630-896-7220

Name: Email Address Phone:

CONTRACTOR TYPE:and REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

boecsraroup@aurora.il.us
e

= = IS 'S
. £ £ SElsr 83/z38 |,
.% License Type 3 g 'E = g g gg i:; g SE;| & -
2 B W g 2 ewm| stESEI EZEE] T £
3 | & |RESE | S8EEE|( 8238/ 38| &
Driveway X b
Dumpster X X x 55,000
{<):lectrical Commercial O:tectrical Residential X $200 % %
Elevator X $200 X
Fence 3 X
Fire Alarm X b X
Fire Suppression/Sprinkler X $200 X X
v General X $200 X
HVAC X 4200 X X
Piumbing X X
Pulilic Warks / Enginearing {ROW, Driveway 2, etc.) Pleasc contact Engineering Oepartiment to discuss specific requiremants
it 3! " 1.4 K PR
Roofing X 5200 X X
Sign {General) X 5200 %
Sign {Electrical) X $200 X X

o Certificate of Insurance (Aurora as primary and non-contributory additional insured) and Workets Compensation in campliance with Statutory lihinois
« 51,000,000 general aggregate with $500,000 per occurrence
o Surety bond in the ameunt of S5000. Bond must be valid for minimum of one (1) yeal

TESTING CRITERIA FOR H.V.A.C & ELECTRICAL (COMMERCIAL / RESIDENTIAL) CONTRACTOR LICENSES

Namie of Municipaiity where tested:

Mame of Qualifying Party (Lest taker):

Qualifying Party is a {mark one): ?artner Zorporate Officer

Phone Number of Qualifying Party: Email Address of Qualifying Party:

City of Aurora Manager Signoff: Date;
DISCLAIMERS

+ |tis required that the business is registered with the Secretary of State or a DBA Certificate from the County must be provided at time of submittal.
s An Employee Affidavit is not accepted for Roafing contractors. Workman's compensation must be provided.

s Qutstanding and/or expired permits will prevent a contractor from renewing their license and pulling permits

Contractors may request a report of open penmits with the above information anytime by emailing. douservicesa L@ Lo

-




Municipal Testine Reqguirements

1i7.1.6.2 Tests shall be taken by a Qualifying Part

117.1.62.1 Qualifying party; means the individual filing as a sule proprieter, partner of 1 ficer of a corporabion. who is legally qualified
to act for the business organization in all mattars pected with its contracting bus wd has the responsibi O sup stallati
eperations, and is actively engaged in day to day activities of the business o ganization.

For Electrical Contractors we require current certifications from the International Cod ii for the categones of National Standard Maste
Electrician (Commarcial); National Stardard Resi Electrician (residential); and T tandard Journeyman Sign Electrician or Mational
Standard Master Electrician Certification {Signage Clectrical Cont r} in lieu of municipa

For Mechanical/HVAC Contractors we require current certifications from t . for the categories of Mational Standard

nMaster Mechanical in fieu of municipai testing

OR Additionally, you may reach out to the below accepted Municipalities for testing:

Electrical Mechanical
Buifalo Grove Eigin
Chicago Freeport
Elgin Gary Indiana — tim.ted [Rest Ualinuted {Com)
Libertyville Joliet
Orland Park Rockford = typs A, F fz: Fiiaplaces
Ottawa California, Ohio, Utah {$350}
Woodstock Wisconsin {HVAC Qualifier License Only}

Etrackit Online Portal

ETrakit, our online portal, offers the ability to review the status of licenses, permits, projects and inspections. Users can atso pay for registrations,
licenses, and permits as well as schedufe permit inspections and upload documents.

i this is your first time using our online gortal, please follow the steps below

1. Access the Online Portal at: vios// : s rarniesrakit !

2. Select 'Forgot Password” in the upper right-hand corner of the screen,
Select ‘Contractor’ from your chaice of account types.

3. Enter the main business amail address that you submitted on your registration. Then select RESET PASSWORD
{If you have muiltiple accounts the systemn wilt warn you that ALL accounts will be reset. Select CONTINUE)

4. From the same computer used to submit the resei request, retrieve reset email link,
{This will be sent from (ewsz 0wl 4 o)

*K you experience issues or if you wish to consolidate accounts, please email o | *

Loggine in as a Contractor

L. Access the Online Portal at: e
2. Inthe top Orange Ribbon; Select ‘Contractor/Developer/ Design Professionals’ as shown below:

Howa | Setup e il Log In Ecmuto_uDtrtl:u'.'nuanFr-elfumuv] tsz; Nama |TTEST- v Password
——

From the newly displayed ‘User Name’ box, find & select your Contractor name from dropdown options.
4. Enter password & Select Login,

=

D av for License/Parmi

|- From your Dashboard Under the section ‘My Active Licenses’ or ‘My Active Permits’, select the Fee Due Amount Due in the 5% colun. By
selecting the dollai amount this balance wil snove to your Shopping Cart.
{If you wish to add udditional license(s) or permit(s) to your shopping cart click on ‘BACK TO DASHBOARD’ & repeat process)

2. Verify that the box is checked next to all records you wish to pay. Then click ‘PROCEED TO CHECKOUT'

3. Review the checkout summary & verify all information is correct. Then click ‘PROCEED TO PAYMENT & submit payment information.

Please take a moment to provida us feedback at:




) &
ACORD
L—-/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDAYYYY]
Ti1/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the pelicy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
cartificate holder in lieu of such endorsemant(s).

BATAVIA, IL 60510-0000

PRODUCER CONTACT GREG S LEBEAU
| NAME;
GREG S LEBEAU (03379) PHONE FAX
1921 W WILSON ST ; 630-406-6900 l {A'C, No); 630-408-6994

| XODREss;  GREG.LEBEAU@COUNTRYFINANCIAL.COM

INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC$
wsurer A : COUNTRY Mutual Insurance Company 20990

INSURED 2888275 INSURER B :

LITE CONSTRUCTION INC NSURERC -

711 SLAKE ST

PO BOX 135 INSURER D :

MONTGOMERY, IL 60538 INSURER E :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED 8Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS QF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

|WsR

(ACDLIBUSR

| LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE SR {wWvD POLICY NUMBER (OB YY) (RBATY) et
o [CERALLABLITY v AB2157170 7172024 [71/2025  |-EACHOCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
v | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES [En occurranca) | 5 100,000
CLAIMS-MADE occur MED EXP {Any one person) | § 10,000
. PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 2,000,000
H GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4.000.000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 4,000,000
[ Jrouey [v] 5% [ Jioc $
AUTOM COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LIASILITY v AB2157170 7/1/2024  [7/1/2025 | (Eascodent $ 1.000.000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Pac parson) | §
A | %&!‘NED iﬁumsgumn BODILY INJURY (Pac ccident} | $
| v {HREDAUTOS | o | AOear ED e aatonts MAGE $
s
p [ oMRELALS Ly | ocour v AU2157170 71172024  [711/2025 | EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED lz|nsmmous 10,000 _1s
RKERS WC STATU- oTr-
AND EMPLOYERS: LIABIITY vin AW2157170 024 froas | VIRTIONE] |
A | ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000.000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
{(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
H yos, describe under
DESERIPTION OF OPERATIONS  below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 5 1,000,000

ADDITIONAL INSURED(S):

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schaduls, ¥ more space Is required}

AURORA, IL 60507

1

CITY OF AURORA
65 WATER 5T.
AURORA, IL 60505
(CONTINUED)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
CITY OF AURORA THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVEREPR IN
(v .
44 EAST DOWNER PLACE ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

¥

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD namse and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
! &
A. CORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of
AGENCY NAMED INSURED
LITE CONSTRUCTION INC

e T SlueeT

AB2157170 MONTGOMERY, IL 60538

NAIC CODE
COUNTRY Mutuel Insurance Company 20590 EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/1/2024
ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: ACORD 25 roem 7rrie:  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

WORKERS COMPENSATION EXCLUSIONS:

ACORD 101 (2008/0%)

PROPRIETOR, PARTNER(S), EXECUTIVE OFFICER(S), MEMBERS({S) IS/ARE EXCLUDED ON WORKERS COMPENSATION BY
ENDORSEMENT.

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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- ®ffice of gpprmttmshxp |
Certificate of Wenistration of Apprenticeship iammm

Chicago Regional Council of Carpenters Apprentice & Training Program
Elk Grove Village, Illinois

mmmww F?mBuﬂder(ﬂﬂEl'-)p Drywall Appcator, Floor Layer
%yzsfmaf as parf W Wm&ca@ cs_ys!em
. Zn accordance with the basic sfandards of c;opz-enﬁce.ré}p

es[ézﬂ??s:é‘ecf @ the cSecrefazy of Labor

____Augug ’%ﬂ 1Q6'§

Revised February 14, 2012
ILO17650001

Rogistrution Na.



&
Otfice of Dppreativeship Teaining, Toployer sk Tabme Bervives
Barrea of Agrprenfiveship sk Training |

Wortifizute of Regiatration
Chicagoland Laborers' J.A.7.C.
' Canol Sheans, Iiinas
Gor the Trade - Consbrction Crafi Laborer
.Vee_yzlrfereof as part o/[ the National gpppenfz‘ces.ﬁr)o Fro G am

7n accordance with the basric sftandards cyr czpprezu&'ce.sﬁ}/'o
esfablisbed 5} the cS'ecrefary c#‘ LPabor

£ 12, 1999
Dale REVISED August 13, 2004

1 0417990001
Ragistralion HNe.
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QAIA Document A310™ - 2010

Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:

(Name, legal siatus and address) (Name, legal status and principal place

Lite Construction, Inc. of business)

711 S. Lake Street Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of i .
Montgomery, IL 60538 One Tower Square MMem has important legal

consequences. Consultation with

Hartford, CT 06183

an attorney is encouraged with

OWNER: . et

{Name. legal status and address) respect f? its completion or

City of Aurora modification.

44 East Downer Place Any singular reference to

Aurora, IL. 60507 Contractor, Surety, Owner or

BOND AMOUNT: “** TEN PERCENT OF ACCOMPANYING BID ** other party shall be considerad
piural where applicabla

PROJECT:

(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any)
745 Broadway Aurora Storage

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the

Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and

severally. as provided herein. 1'he conditions of this Bond are such that 1f the Owner accepis the bid of the Contractor

within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed 1o by the Owner and

Contractor, and the Contractor gither (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such

bid. and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Coatract Documents, with a surety admitted

in the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise accepiable to the Owner. for the faithful performance of such Contract

and for the prompt payment of labor and maierial furnished in the prosecution thereof’ or (2) pays to the Owner the
difference, not 10 exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amouni

for which the Owner may in good faith contract with anether party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect, The Surety hereby waives any notice of

an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the biq\\\l&li'\'éﬂ o1, ;
notice by the Surcty shali not apply to any extension cxceeding sixty (60) days in the agpregate bcyonck{h&éﬁﬂ&'r R 0///,
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surgly "¢ stinseint }'o'r--._.O))",,

an exiension beyond sixty (60) days. = ﬁ CORPQ 6 -
If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor’s bid to a Contractor, the term Conlraclori-flﬁig:ﬂondtsh;;l] R'q)&'.\ 'z-‘.-'.
be deemed 10 be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor. oo S - i

= 4 R e P
When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the locagion of. 'theErﬁﬁL 2.:3-'
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deletéd, fromand ...~ '0\\"
provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herei_rf.’ F WOIS \\\\\
furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond‘.'lu i “\\\\‘ -

3rd day of’ July, 2024
Lite Congstruction, Inc.

Signeq and sealed this

AlA Document A310™ - 2010. Copyright © 1583, 1970 and 2010 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WAR!iING: This AIA®
Document is protacted by U.8. Copyright Law and Intamational Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA™ Document, or
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penaities, and will be prosecutad to the maximum axtent possible under the law.
Purchasers are permitied to reproduce ten {10) copies of this document when completed. To report copynght wiclatons of AlA Coniract Documents, e-mail
The Amencan Institule of Architects’ lega! counsal, copynght@aia.org. 81150




G-23208-B 55,
STATE OF IL
COUNTY OF WILL

|, Brandie Catlin, Notary Public of Will County, in the State of lliinois, do
hereby certify that David Kotula Attorney-in-fact, of the

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America , who is personally

known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and

acknowledged that he signed, sealed and delivered said instrument, for and

on behalf of the __ Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America , for

the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal at my office in the City of Lockport

in said County, this 5'9_ day of July . A.D.20.24.

OFFICIAL SEAL

BRANDIE CATLIN
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires 3/31/26

i BrarLdfbe/Catlin

Notary Public




Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company

TRAVE LE R ST St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: Thal Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of Ametica, Travelers Casualty and Surely Company, and
SL Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are comporations duly organized under the laws of the Siasie of Connecticut (herein

collectively called the "Companies®), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint  DAVID KOTULA of
GENEVA v lllinois + thelr true and lawlul Allomey(sHn-Fact fo sign, execule, sesl and
acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, condilionat undertakings and other writings obligatory in the natura thereof on behalf of
the Companies in thelr business of guarantesing the fidelity of persons, guarantesing the performance of contracts and executing or
guaradeeing bonds and underlakings required or permilled in any actions or proceedings allowed by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seais to ba hersto affixed, this 21st day of April,
2021.

State of Connecticut
By-

City of Hartford ss. Roberl L Raney:-"Senior Vice President

On this the 21st day of April, 2021, before me personally appeared Robert L. Ransy, who acknowledged himseli to be the Senior
Vice President of each of Ihe Companies, and thal he, as such, being authorized so Ib do, execuled the foregoing inskument for the
purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of said Companies by himseif as a duly authorized officer

Llns i,

" Anna P. Nowik, Notary Public

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto se\ my hand and official saal,
My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2026

This Power of Allomey is granted under and by the authorily of the following resoiutions adopted by the Boards of Direclors of each of
the Companies, which resolutions are now in full force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senlor Vice President, any Vice
President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoin
Attomeys-in-Fact and Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority
may prescribe to sign with the Company’s name and seal with the Company’s seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings
obligatory in the nature of a bond, recegnizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may
remove any such appointee and revoke the power given him or her: and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chaiman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or
any Vice President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more afficers or employees of this Company, provided
that each such delegation Is in wriling and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it Is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing cbligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance,
or conditional undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chalrman, any Executive
Vice President, any Senior Vica President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President,
any Vice President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to
any Power of Attorney or to any certificate felating therelo appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attomeys-in-
Fact for purposes only of executing and attesling bonds and undertzkings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of
Attomey or cedificate bearing such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power 60 executed
and certified by such facsimile signature and facsimile sea! shall be valid and binding on the Company in the fulure with respect to any bond or
understanding to which it is attached.

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secrelary of each of the Companies, do hereby cerlify thal the above and foregoing Is a
true and correct copy of the Power of Atlomsy execuled by said Companies, which remains in full force and effect.

Datedthis  3rd dayof July , 2024 .

Lo &

¢ Kevin E. Hughes, Assistani Secretary

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1-800-421-3880.
Please refer to the above-named Attorney(s)-in-Fact and the detalis of the bond to wihiich this Fower of Attomey is attached,
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al has your organization been in business under its present busi%css

hat other or former names has your organization operated?
none

LAl -‘..-.I-....'J.a-'i..J..-u‘iaE:}ﬁ . . ’
§ 1.3 If your organization is a curporahung answer the following:
§ 1.3.1 Date of incorporation:
§ 1.3.2 State of incorporation: ||linois

yrs

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:

Thea author of ihis documant has

added Inforrnation neaded forits
complelion. The aulhor may ako

hava ravisad tha laxt of the onginal
AJA standard form. An Additlons and

Delelions Report that notes added

Informatlon a5 well as revislons o

the standard lorm text Is available
from the auther and should be
raviewed. A vertical ina In the laft
margin of this document Indicates
wheta tha author has added
necessary informatlon and where
the author has added to or delelad
from the original AlA text,

This docurient has tmpontant legal
consequences. Consultation with an
atiomey Is encouraged wilh respecl
lo Its completion or modification.

This form Is approved and
recammendad by the Ametican
Institute of Architects {(AIA) and The
Assoclated Genaral Contractors of
America (AGC) lor use in evalualing
tha qualifications of contractors, No™
endorsemant of the submitiing party
or verification of the InformationIs
made by AlA or AGC.

1A Docurment AJ05™ — 1886, Copytight © 1954, 1569, 1973 and 1885 by Tha Amarcan Institule of Achitacts. Al dghts reaerved, WARNING: This AlA®
s;:ur::m ia protected by U.S. c:py;dghl Low and nternational Troatlas, Unauthorlzad repraduciin er distibutian of this AIA® Document, ar any
pertion of i, may result fn savers clvil and ctlminal penalties, and wiil be prosacutad ta iho maximum extenl posalble under the law, This document

was produced by AIA softwars at 14:43:48 on 106/24/2008 undar Order No.1000468175_1 which axpiras on T0/7/2003, and 1s not lor resale.
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§ 1.3.3 President’s name:
..§ 1.3.4 Vice-president's naﬂr?c b8 EZEmpheN
= im Campbell

§ 1.3.6 Treasurer's name: Tammi Campbeli

If your organizatifn is a parmership, answer the following:
§ 141 Date of Giganization:

§ 1.-4!’24;:;'ypmaf§§mmhip (if applicable):

§ ;gE 3.0 ; of; general partner(s)

\J'_

s ARt
2/LIGENSING .-
A TaiSerti s
dant ‘m. aty

£
tafion or

e pessmprs
Histifursiichans:

PERIENGE 21 L 0
Shthe Catsgonies of work.

af your organization normally performs with its own forces,

'.f-_‘_qg?&ré'te;.;é'ar?é’ﬁterntklayer

B 3§L§;2Lﬁmm.ggd Suits. 'fr.ﬁ'iil:ii? answer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details,)

§ 3125 Hu3 ybur deganization ever failed to complere any work awarded to it]
“No

3 'fé‘g,-. Eny judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings oc suits pending or outstanding against

NO

Has your crganization filed any Jaw suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction
ontracts within the last five years?

it NO

§ 3.3 Within the last five years, bas any officer or principal of your organization ever been an officar or principal of
another organization when it failed to complete a construction contract? (If the answer is yes, please attach details*o

AlA Dacymont AJO5™ — 1836, Copyright © 1964, 1989, 1978 snd 198§ by Tha American inslitule of Archiacls, All rights roserved, WARNING: This AIA®
Document Is protacted by U.S. Gopyright Law ond Intermetional Treatles, Unauthorlzad copraduction or disirlbution of this AJA® Document, or any
portian of It, may result In savere clull and eriminol pensitiss, ond wil ba prasocuted Lo the maxlaum ealonl posaible under the fow. This datumont
was produced by AlA softwara at 14:43:48 on 10/21/2008 undar Ordar No.1000368175_1 which expireson 107712009, and Is not for resals. .

User Nates: {2632444087)



AT e
SR [ K : e
."'Iﬁﬁgi ii{a separaie sheet, list major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the name of

L.pm_]éa’t% tiwner, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date.

o T A e e i
;‘i}g‘% B See Attached

AT
§ 3.4.1 State ttal worth of waork in progress and under contract:

5 Million
L

i eb t2ffst the major projects your organization has completedin the past five years, giving the
; :i;]‘i'ch;tect, contract amount, date of coropletion and percentage of the cost of the work
FO% _r;fofps
5 H

See Attached
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§ 5.1.1 Attach a financial statement, preferably andited, including your organizat.ibn's latest balance sheet

waﬁﬁl“#%m" statement showing the following items: See Attached
{ e - J’;%‘iuigr nt Assets (e.g., cash, joint venture accounts, accounts 1eceivable, notes receivable, accroed
: ! 1.?3%? %_?come. deposits, materials inventory and prepaid expenses);
- TR 2L | Fied Assets:
Other Assets;

t 5™ 4988, Co Tt © 1354, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The Ametlcan insitule of Achitects. Al rightsreseived, WARNING: This AR
infr:g:n:n;rﬁla:ﬂed b:r Uu.s. c:g;:fghl Law and 1mz'mnllcnal Traatles. Unauthorizad taproduction or distribution of this Al.l"‘ Documenl, er ony
ortion of I, may resuft [n severs civil and criminal ponaltles, and will bo progecutad Lo the maxlmum extont possible under the law, This document
:ras pruduce'd by AlA softwara al 14:43:48 00 10/21/2008 under Order No.1000368175_1 which expireson 10/7/2003, and Is not {or resale. .
532444087)
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Current Liabilities (e.g., accounts payable, notes payable, accrued expenses, provision for income
taxes, advances, accrued salaries and accrued payroll taxes);

Other Liabitities (e.g,, capital, capital stock, authorized and ouistanding shares par values, eamed
surplus and retained eamings).

r-.;‘?§ 5.1.2 Name and address of firm preparing attached financial statement, and date thereof:
Weber & Associates  630-897-4500
314°N LakeStiaurora IL 60506

Lak
153 Ts th qt,gé]!wd financial statement for the identical organization named on page one?
Spuat e,

A o
:Jx‘gf%';@jlg‘:’fri’.ﬂm relationship and financial responsibility of the organization whese financial
{eme tig'i:y:quidcd {e.E., parent-subsidiary),
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1 dnisays that the information provided herein istre and sufficlently complete so

this 3 deyof July 2024
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ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF

dHuman Rights

J8 Pritther, Governor
James L Bannelt, Direclor
IDHR #: 95652-00
Date Eligitde: 02/04/2020
Expires on:  02/0412025

! Tidd CAMPRELL
VICE FRESIDENT
LITE CONSTRUCTION MNC
711 S.LAKEST.
MONTGOMERY, IL 60558

CONFIRMATION OF EXISTING/RENEWAL REGISTRATION

The [Rinois Depachaent of Human Riglifs, Public Coniracts Unit, acknowledges recelpt of an Employer

Repore form (PC-1) filed by yous erganization.
Review of aur records indicates Hhat yourr ceganization previausly registered with e Depastnentof Homan
Rights and has been anigued e IDHIR Nuraber appearig abave. Thiis scgistration rewnaing in eifest unlil

"';“Plﬂﬁﬂﬂ date sppeacing above. It is ot nesessary fo submil a new form each time you bid on 3 state

conhact,
DO.NOT LOSG THIS NOTICE. KEEP IT WITH OTHER MMPORTANT ORGANIZATIOMAL

DOCUMENTS. Also, please keep the falfowing in mind:
l. Tuc IDHR Bidder Eligibiliy Number is valid for all bids submitted to any agency of the Stats of
IHinais or alher contracting ageney that has adogied our registration requiicinent,

2. An cligible bidder's registolion remaias in effoct until the expiration date unkess It It rovoked by
the Departwent upou finding that lhe cligible bidder has canumitted g clvil rights viokation,

3. Ancligible bidder inay velinquisly its eligibility by natifying the Depainnent in writing ot the cbove

address,

4. The Department inust be notified in writing of any change to the eligible bidder's name, sddress,
telsphons aumber, or foun of organization, Such changes nay render the bidder's registration
Iixvalid and may require e filing of a new Employer Report Foruu with the Department, The
Mumber is not tiansferable and beeames hvalid wpan dissolitian of the busioss,

Stould you liave any questions canceming tris nalice, please contact the Public Confrasts Unitat the above
address or telephone at 312-514.2431,

IDHR. PCU {al-2010)
200 Wit Randalph Slizet, Sulre 30100, Chicagy, I FEGOL, [101] V24-B20%, FTY [16F) 1403353, Houtlng Use {130) §52. 3902
$18 Wert ieflvrten Streel, 34 Hoor, Spingfald, K 81307, {217] 143-5100
2108 West Maka Sireer, Maclen, I 62919 [610) $03-7463
Wi, Jtae Rwgfidhe *

&inle of Minois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained i (his communication is cenfidential, may be
altorney-client privileged or allomey work produc), may consblute inside information or Interaat deilberatfve slalf
communicalion, and Is intended anly for the use of the addressee. Unauthatized use, disclasure or capying of lhls
communicallon or By part Iherecf is siriclly prohibited and may be unlawlul. If your have received is communicalion fn
euror. piease nolify the senderimmediately by relurn e-mail and desijoy this communication and all coples thereol,
including all altachments. Receipt by an uninlended reclplenl does not walve allomey-client privilege, attorpey work
product privilege, or 2ny alher exemption from disclasure,




lob Reference List

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Dwner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Locatlon

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Qwner

Location

Owner's Contact
Archltect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Dwner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Lacation

Owner's Contact
Architect

€lm Elementary 2023 MRC Renavation
2/14/23-9/2/23

632,720.00

Community Consolidated Schoo! District 181
115 W, 55th Street Clarendon Hills IL 60514
Mike Duggan - 630-688-4926

Healy Bender Patton & Been Archltects

WASD HS 2023 Geo. A, C & D Wing
1/9/23-8/15/23

6,545,224.00

West Aurora Schoal District 125

1877 W. Downer Place Aurora IL 60506
Pat Dacy 630-301-5022

StudioGC-Cory Boaz-312-253-3400

Serena HS 2023 Bullding Renovations
2/23/23-8/11/23

5,004,630.00

Community Unit School District 2

2283 N. 3812th Rd. Serena [L 50549

Mike McCoy - 815-200-2808

BCA Architects - Matt Lamps 815-434-0108

DeKalb HVAC Renovations
11/2021-8/2022

2,854,736.00

DekKalb CUSD 428

501 S. 4th St. DeKatb IL 80115

Tammy Carson - 815-754-2350

Richard L Jahnson-Scott -B15-398-1231

Northwaest Elementary School

1/2022 - 8/2022

2,050,504.00

LaSalle Board of Education District #122
1735 Malcom Ave. LaSalle I 61301

Brian DeBernardi - B15-223-0786

BCA Architects - Matt Lomps 815-434-0108

Dimmick School Surnmer 2021 Reno.
3/2021-8/2021

$1,094,569.00

Dimmick CCSD #175

297 N 33rd Rd. LaSalle IL61301

Ryan Linning - 815-223-2933

Larson & Darby -Andrew M. 815-484-0739

Kaneland Summer Work 2021
3/2021-8/2021

$516,700.00

Kaneland CUSD #302

47W326 Keslinger Rd. Maple Park 1| 60151
Mark Payton 630-365-5111

Wold Arch.-Tim Woolever 847-241-6100

Coal City 2021 Mechanical Improvements
3/2021-8/2021

$560,437.00

Coal City CUSD #1

550 Carbon Hill Rd. Coal City IL 60416
Denny Wickiser - 815-534-2287
Cordogan Clark-Alex L.-630-896-4678



Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

Name

Year Construction
Cost

Owner

Location

Owner's Contact
Architect

5t Charles Compass Academy Improvements
4/2021-8/2021

$322,397.00

St Charles CUSD 303

201 5. 7th 5t St Charles [t 60174

John Baird - 331-228-5197

Wold Arch. Jessalyn K. 847-241-5100

East Aurora HS Sprinkler Phase 2
2/2021-8/2021

$819,713.00

East Aurora CUSD #131

500 Tomceat Ln. Aurara IL 60505
Jessie Vargas 630-299-5550
Cordogan Clark-Mark 5.630-896-4678

West Aurora Servery Renovation
5/2021-8/2021

$454,759.00

West Aurara Scheol District 129
1870 W Galena Blvd. Aurora IL 50505
Pat Dacy 630-301-5022
StudioGC-Cory Boaz-312-253-3400

West Aurora Geothermal
1/2021-8/2021

$2,798,000.00

West Aurora School District 129
1870 W Galena 8lvd. Aurora IL 50605
Pat Dacy 630-301-5022
StudioGC-Cory Boaz-312-253-3400

Waubonsee CC Von Ohlen Hall
5/2020-8/2020

$3,075,888.00 -

Waubonsee Community Collega

Rt.47 & Waubonsee Dr Sugar Grove IL6QSS54
Pete Adams 630-466-2912

Cordogan Clark Cayce H. 630-895-4578

Lisle Park District - Storage Building
9/2019-7/2020

$1,386,392.00

Usle Park District

1925 Ohio St Lisle IL 60532

Aaron Cerutti - 630-353-4381

Williarns Arch, Andreas S. 630-221-1212

East Aurora Sprinkler Phase 1
4/2020-8/2020

51,128,661.00

East Aurora CUSD 131

500 Tomcat LN Aurora IL 60505

Jessie Vargas 630-259-5550

Cordogan Clark - Mark S. 630-896-45678

Naperville CHS Varsity Softball Field Renovations
3/2019-3/2020

1,050,700.00

Naperville CUSD 203

440 Aurora Ave Naperville IL 60540

Pat Dollan 630-420-6300

Healy Bender - Lucas V. 630-204-4300



Tim Campbell
330 Old Mill Rd.
Plano Il 60545

Birth date: 7/5/63

Education:
1981-1985 Oliver Nazarene University BA
1978-1981 Plano High School

Employment:

1978-Present Lite Construction, Inc.

Vice President — Project Manager

Ensure project is on Schedule & within budget

Work Experience and Accomplishments:

1/2023-8/2023 West Aurora HS Geothermal
Cost $6,545,224.00
Renovations / Geothermal

11/2021-3/2023Dekalt Education Center
Cost §1,877,012.00
Renovations

11/2021-8/2022 Dekalb HS HVAC Renovations
Cost $2,894,736.00
Renovations

3/2021-8/2021 Keneland Summer Work
Cost $536,700.00
Renovations

3/2021-8/2021 Coal City Mechanical Improvements
Cost $960,437.00
Improvements

5/2020-8/2020 Waubonsee CC Von Ohlen Hall
Cost $3,075,888.00
Renovations

9/2019-7/2020 Lisle Park District
Cost $1,386,392.00
New Building

East Aurora School - Sprinkler Phase |
Cost §1,128,661.00
Renovations



Jason Heeg
2266 Garden Rd
Aurora Il 60506

Birth date: 10/31/70

Employment:

1989-Present Lite Construction, Inc.

Journeyman Carpenter — Superintendent — Union Member Local #916
Supervise work crews; coordinate subcontractors; blueprint reading;
Coordinate ordering of materials; coordinate work crews; weekly progress
Meeting to ensure project is on schedule and within budget

Work Experience and Accomplishments:

1/2023-8/2023 West Aurora HS Geothermal
Cost $6,545,224.00
Renovations / Geothermal

11/2021-3/2023 Dekalb Education Center
Cost $1,877,012.00
Renovations

11/2021-8/2022 Dekalb HS HVAC
Cost $2,894,736.00
Renovations

5/2021-8/2021 West Aurora Servery
Cost $454,759.00
Renovations

1/2021-8/2021 West Aurora Geotechnical
Cost $2,798,000.00
Renovations / Geotechnical

11/2018-5/2019 Peck Farm Restrooms
Cost $352,879.00
Additions

4/2019-9/2019 Thompson Jr, HS
Cost $361,840.00
Renovalions



Robert J Miller
9 W. Highland
Bristol Il. 60512

Birth date: 11/11/1970

Education:
1990-1991 College of DuPage

Employment:

2009-Present Lite Construction, Inec.

Journeyman Carpenter — Superintendent — Union Member Local #916
Supervise work crews; coordinate subcontractors; blueprint reading.
Coordinate ordering of materials; coordinate work crews; weekly progress
Meeting to ensure project is on schedule and within budget.

Work Experience and Accomplishments:

4/2023-President Indian Creek 1S
Cost $7,836,450.0
Additions / Renovations

8/2022-6/2023 City of Batavia Remodel
Cost $2,380,273.00
Renovations

1/2022-8/2022 Northwest Elementary School
Cost $2,050,504.00
Renovations

3/2021-8/2021 Dimmick School
Cost $1,094,569.00
Renovations

4/2021-8/2021 St. Charles Compass Academy
Cost $322,397.00
Improvements

5/2020-8/2020 Waubonsee CC Vonr Ohlen Hall
Cost $3,075,888.00
Renovations



Rating Effective Date: 07/01/2023

WORKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING
Risk Name: LITE CONSTRUCTION INC

Production Date; 05/01/2023

Risk ID: 127167435

State; ILLINOIS

State ] Wt Exp Excess Expectad Exp Prim ] Act Exc Logses| Ballast ActIncLosses | ActPrim
Losses Losses Losses ] Losses
I 08 41,78 51,938 10,176; 0 45,875 0 0
(A)|(8Y {C) Exp Excess | (D) Expected {E} Exp Prim (F) Act Exc {G) Ballast (H} Act Inc {1) Act Prim
wt Losses (D - E} Losses Losses Losses (H-1) Losses Losses
.08} 41,762] 51,93 10,176 a 45,875 0 o
Primary Losses Stablilzing Value Ratabie Excess Totals
U] C*{1-A)+G (A “ (F) )
Actual _ 0 84,296 0 84,296
(E) C*{1-A)+G A)* [©) (K}
Expected 10,176 84,296 3,341 97,813
ARAP FLARAP SARAP MAARAP Exp Mod
TR
Factors 1.00 .86
REVISED RATING

REVISED RATING TQ INCLUDE UPDATED DATA FOR: IL, POL. #: AW21571 70, EFF.: 07/01/2021

-

WORIKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING

VELE,  Risk Name! LITE CONSTRUGTION INC Rish 1O 127167435
Raling Eeclive Dalc; 070112022 Production Dale: 0UBI7322 Stale: LLINDIS
Stace ] Wt | ExpBrxeess | Expertid ExpPsim | ActExt Losses]  Ballast Actlne Lossez | Acl Prim
Lozses Lorsez Lozzes Lesses
t ] .03} 41,594 54,103 11,109 of 43,750 [ 0|
M{ (BY (C)ExpEzcess | D) Esprcled | [2) ExpPrim ") Acl Ex {G) Batlazt [H) Act Ine. {0 Act Prim
il Lasses {0 - E} Loster Lassex Losses (-l Lesges Lattes
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WORKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING .

Aisl Name: LIRE COMSTRUCTION IHC

Raling Etfactive Dave: DTANZOZO
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Vendor Reference Phone Contact |[Product Line Line of Credit
Hall & One Services Inc. 630/277/0675 ([Lenny Plumbing Open
571 W. Miller Ave. Hinckley IL 60520
Lasswell Masonry 630/878/9685 |Kevin Masonry Open
2949 N. 4459th Rd. Newark IL 60541
S I Carlson Fire Protection 815/636/1993 |Peter Sprinkier Open
4544 Shepherd Trall Rockford IL 61103
Johns Service & Salas 815/883/3637 |[Nathan |HVAC/Plumbing |Open
117 W. Walnut 5t. Oglesby IL 61348
Daniel's Inc. 630/897/7822 |Erica Drywall/Ceiling  |Open
1650 Mitchell Rd. Aurora [L 60505
Narvick Bros, 815/942/1173 |Tim Concrete Open
1037 Armstrong 5t. Morris IL 60450
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To the Managemen)
Lire Construction, Inc.
Montgamesy, Olinois
We have revi ‘lhc ) ,'.," ial 8t of Lite Ci ion, Inc. {n corparslion)
which ise the st of [ ! positicn ax of Sepiember 30, 2022, Ind the related stastement

of operations and retained esmings ond cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes 1o the
fimancitl $tatanents. A revicw includes primatily applying analyrical proceduces (o manggemeni’s
financlal data and making inguiries of Company menagement. A lr.\ricw is substantislly less in scope
than an audil, the objective of which b the expression of sn pind Z: g the financisl statements as
2 whole. Accordinply, we do not express such an opinion.

Manag t's Reyponsibility far the Fi
Mamg is respontible for the preparation and falr pr ion of these financis)

d wilh the Financlal Reporting Fr k for Smaﬂ- and Medtum-Stzed Entities ulunl Iuv
the American Institute of Cenified Public A y this includes the dﬂign. ) n, sod
maintensnce of intemnal control reb 10 the preparstion and fair p of Gnancisl

that are free from mstesial missistcment whether due to fraud of emor.

Acxcounlant's Responsibility

Cur e ibility is o conduet the review g in d with St oo Etandurds for
A £ #nd Revicw Services p Igaled by e A g 41d Review Services Comminies of
the AICPA. Those stendands require us 1o perform procedures to ehlzin limieed nasurance 35 & basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material mudlli:lliom that should be made 1o the financial
stajements for them 10 be in Ji with the Fi | Reparting Fromework for Swail- and
Medium-Steed Entitier issucd by the AICPA. We believe that the results of our procedares provide a

reasonable basix for our conclusion.

Accountant's Conclusion
Rased on our w\mm wc ate not sware of any materizl modiGications dhat should be mude to the
in order for them 1o be in eccordance wilh 1he Minanciel Reporting

Framework jbr Small- and Medium-Sized Ensitles.

Botls of Accounting
We draw atiention to Notc | of the financial , which desevibet the batis of sccounting, The

Bnancia) statements are prepmd in aceordance with the anda! Reporsing memrtﬁumn md‘
MediunySized Entittes, which is a basit of accounting other than Ny

sceepied in the United States of, ica. Our conclusion is not modif ‘mlhruper.llol!mmmer
The wpplunmury ation included in tic T on pages 13 chrough 16 is

presented [or purposes of #dditional analysls and js not o requlmd pait of the basic [inancial statenene.
Such informalion 13 the respansibility of it t and was derived from, and refsies direetly o, e
underlying sccounting end other records used (o preparc the fi i The supp}

information hes been subjected 10 ths roview procedures opplicd in our review el the basic I'nmcul
statzments. We are nol awere of any maicrial modifications 1hat should be made 10 the lllpplu'n:nlnry

informnation. We have not sudited ihe rupplementary infonnation and do net express an opinion on such
information.

Locedin 9 Buy oo

Auroro, lllinois
January 13, 2023




LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(FRF for SMEt Accouating Framework Dasis)
as of September 30, 2022
Assels
Current asscis:

Cash and cash equivalenls 3 2,350,040
Ceutificates of depogit 71530
Arcounts reccivable 2,610,071
Relention receivable 2,136,439
Credits due from vendorz 4,50
Due from shareholder 114,660
Costs and estitnaled samings in excess

of billings o uncompleted contrecis SRS 447
Income tazes refundable L]

Total cument assets 8,601,695

Fixed wrsets:

Land 268,314
Lespachold improvernents 8,600
Bquipment and vehicles 1,435,054

Total fixed essets 1,796,808

Lesy sccumulsied depreciation (1.416310)
Net Bued astety 380,469
Total asscts § lpgzlﬁj

LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
{FRF for SMEs Accounting Framnework Basis)

s of Seplember 30, 2022
Liabilities 2nd Stockhelders® Equity
Lisbilitles:
Current liabilities:
Accounts paysble § 6,663,163
Accrued Labilities 28537
Hillings in excoss of costs and estimated
camings on uncompleted coniacis 611,138
Current portion of Jong-term debt 12,742
Tetol current labilities 7315,510
Long-term [iabillties:
Noncurrent portion of long-lerm debl 33,932
Total Yishilities 1,369,518
Stockholders’ equity:
Capital stock (70,000 shases nuthorized, fssued and ding) 70,000
Retained camings 1,542,647
Toral stockhokdors' equity 1,612,647
Total Habilitics sod stockholders’ oquity 3 4,952,165



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

(FRF for SMEs Accounting Framework Basis)
for the year ended September 30, 2022

Contract revenues eamed

Contracl casts

Gioss profit

General and administative expenses
Net opcraling income
Other income:

Intesest incore
Miscellancous income

Total other income
Income beforc income taxes
Provision for income 1axes
Net income
Refained camings- beginning of year
Retained camings- end of year

S 24,934,760

23,944,000

1,040,760

s

52,817

[.455

3,457

4,952
37,769

164
41,290
1,501,357
51542647

LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{FRF for SMEs Accounting Framework Basis)
Fot the year endeq Seprember 30, 2022
Cash Mows fiom opemting activities:
Netincome 3 4,29
Adjustments 1o reconcile nel income to nel cash
from opecating activilies;
Depreciation 627
Changes in operating ssseis and lisbilities:
Actountt receivable (5210
Refention receivable (1,697,514)
Credits due froin vendors 4,631
Couts and estimated exmings in excess
of billings on uncompleted coniracty {452,730
Billings in excesy of covts snd extimated
earnings on uncompleted contracty 382
Income toxes refundable 16479
Accounts payabls 3,550,120
Accrued expensoy 19,180
Net cath provided by operiing seliviliea 2,142.095
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Capiral expenditures (645,20%)
Due fiom sharehakler (10,214)
Certifiestes of deposit [M2)
Nit cash used in investing ectivities (656,31}
Cash flows from flnancing sctivities:
Repayment of long-term debt (8,239)
Net cash used in financlog activities {4,239
Net increase in cath and cash equivalents 1,471,525
Cash and cash equivatents, beginming of year E72.515

Caakyand eash equivslents, end of year

3 2,350,040



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

Baais of Accounting
The panying financisl have been prepared In dtnce with the Finencial Reporting
Fromawork for Small- and Medivni-Sized Entities (FRF for SMEs) isvued by tha Americsn Institae of
Cestified Public Accountants, which is » special purpose Fraowwork and not 1L, genenally wecep
sccounting principles {U.S. GAAF). The ing principlcs that pote the B kK are
p iste for tko preparation ard presentation of small. and mediomesi d entity financial staizments,
based on Lthe needs of the financial stalements users and cost and benefit consideration. This speeial
maposc famework, unlike U.S. GAAP, rocognizes revenue from the pesformance of services under lang
{erm using the p ge of conplet] had,

Lits C ioa, Inc. (the Company), an Ilinols Corporation, is engaged iIn the business of perforning

general constnuction eontract work in the Chicago, Iinois Mctropolitan srea. A substantial Pportion o
the revenue and ivable reflected in the finzncial result from contracts in these
trarket seclors. Revenues from i : 1 sul il portion of Ihe Campany’s
tofal recognized revenue,

LUse of Brtimatey

The proparation of financial in conformity with the Financial Repurting Frumework for Smati-
ool Medivm-Sized Entiyi qui g o make csti ] plions that affect the
reporied smaunts of assety and Habillitics and dicclosures of contingent asscis snd Habilities at the dats of
the financial statements and reporied of and exp duting the repotting period.

Actual resulty could differ fram these estimates.

Bevenye and Cost Recognition

Revenues from oie recognized for financial icpering purp on the basis of the Company's
of the ge of complerion of individual That pestion of the 1ota) contract price

is a2 which s alioceble 1o the eosts | d 10 date when compared to the estimated fotsl
cosls to be i J. At the time # loss on a contract becomes knawn, the entire amount of the

estimzicd bosy is recopnized.

Contewct costy incJude sub , direct ial 3ad Lsbor costs snd those indirecs costs related 1o
perfe , such oy indirect Jabor, suppfies, 100ls, repairs, and deprecistion conts. General and
diinisirative costs 3¢ charged to exp ui d Changes in job performance, job coditions, snd

extimaled profitabitity imay resull in revisions 1o costs and income and are recognizzed in the period in
which revisions et determined,

LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue and Cost Recoenjtion (eontinued)
The ssset, “Costs and estimated eamings in cxcess of biltings on uncomnplded toniracts,” represents
grifzed In excess of billed, The liability, = Billings in excess of coxts and estimaged
ings on pleicd comtracts,” rep biltings In excess of revenucs recognized,

Accounts receivable inchsdes billings under conlracts fess billings collected on these contracts,

B & Y. l
Caals i3 delined v cumency on hand, in o d deposits, and thoctt highly liquid investments
readily convertible fo cash with 1 maturity of Jess than three months when sequired,

Accounts Recejvpble

Accotmts receivable are presented at face value, net of the al) for doubtful . The

altowsnce for doubtfisl is establithed hwough provisi harged sgainst income and Js
ined st 8 Jevel brlieved sdequate by K& to sbsorh et d bad debts bascd on cument

economic conditions and censiderstion of each secrivable balance. As of September 30, 2022,
B bay evaluated each receivable and considers oll 1o ke Fully eallectible,

Eined Aggels

Fixed atets are ded at cost, Depreciation is computed using straight-Jine and sccel  mmethod

over the estimated useful lives of the zssels. Depreciation expense l‘ollr- the yeir ended September 30,
2022 way 5338,627.

Adveising Bxpense
). Advetrisi for ik year ended September

The Company expenses sdvertising conts as i g CXp
30, 2022 way $595.

Workinp at Sepiember 30, 2022 ists of the lallowing:

Conts incurred on uncompleted contracts 5 24,306,204
Estimated eamnings 1,033,315
5,139,519

Less billings to dute (25,365,210)

5 (25691)



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30,2022
2. COSTS AND STIMATHD PARNINGS OM UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS (continucd)
Inctuded in the panying of Ii ial position under the follewing caprt

Costs and cstimated eamings in excess of
billings on vseompleled contracts S SB5447
Billiags in cxceas of cons and estimated

gt on P (611,138)
(25.691)

CONTRACT INCOME
Contract j t Seplember 30, 2022 consists of the fellowing:

Opesnt contracts $ 15339519

Cloged eontracls 7,660,904

Lesa roventies reported in provious years {8,015,665)

TR

SONCENTRATIONS QF CREDIT RISK
The Compeny mainteins cash end cenificale of deposit bafances at various fintneinl institutions Jocated
in the ities ding Montg y, Hlinois. The Company's uninsured cash bslance for the

yoar ended September 30, 2022 was 53,185,710,

Concentratioes of credit risk with respect (o construction contract receivables are limited due to the
Company's customer base. Mast of the Company's busincer activily is with cusiomers Jocated within the
Stata of llinvis. The Company requires no collateral,

At September 30, 2022, reccivables fiom Muee customers, each exceeding 10% of wtal recaivables,
sccounted for 63% of towul reczivables. Saley during the year w0 three custamets exceeded 10% of 1otal
sales and accounted for SO% of toal The Company id receivable to be
fully collectible ar September 30, 2022

LINES OF CREDIT

The Company hay a line of credil with First National Bank - Yorkville, lllinois which provides for
borrowings up 1o $200,000 with interest at the prime rate plus 0.50% with & Boor of 5.00% {6.25% nt
Scptember 30, 2022}, and expires on Ocsober 13, 2022, The line of credil is 1ecured by two cantificales
of deposid leld at the bank,

9

LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

LINES OF CREDIT {continued)

The Company het a line of credit with Old Second Nations! Bank - North Aurore, Jinois which provides
far bosrosvings up to $400,000 with intcrest at ihe prinie rate (6.25% 3t September 30, 2022), 104 expires
on Apri) 28, 2024. The line of credlt is secured by three cettificales of deposit held at the bank,

There were no bortowings uader the lines of ceedit as of Seplember 30, 2022

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt al September 30, 2022 consists of the following:

Veliele loan with hly install of 5494 includiog
inlerest st 690% through December 2027 4 25911
Vehicle lown with hly innall of §821 inchud
interest 84 3, 74% through Mareh 2027 40,693
66,500
Less custent matutities 1,742
oo
Seheduled principsl repay for the years ended September 10, ore a3 follaws;
2013 5 12,742
2024 13,368
2025 14,028
2026 14,724
2027 10,406
Therezfies 1412
5 66,680
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
Employees of the Company we entitled 1o paid vacation depending on job chusification, Jength of
service, and other [zctont. 1t it impracticable lo esii Ihe af camg fon for funere gt )
end sccondingly, no Habiliy has been ded {nn the paying financial The
Compenys policy is ta recogrize the costs of comy d ab wlien Iy paid to employ

10



LITE CONSTRUCTION, BNC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Septenber 30, 2022

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company's mplo_yen participaic in a Simple 401(K) plan. The employer matches 3% of eligible

employee's comy The amaunt ibuted by the Compiay and charged 1o expems for the year
crided September 30, 2022 was 533,585,

NCOME TAXES

Income taxes asm provided for the tax eflects of f d in the L inl 51 and
consist of taxex ly due. The Company has not reported deferred taxes for porary liming

differences snd cenyforwards ond believes ther ore no material differeoces beiween the amounty

poried on the fimncial and curreal income tax laws,

The provision for | taxes at Scptember 30, 2022 consists of the following:
Current lederal income i 1 10,887
Cumrent state inctihe lax 5592

ERTYN

The Company filzs income tax reroms in the US. federal jurisdiction and the state of Nlinois. The

Company it no loager subject 1o U.S. federal o1 state income lax inations by tax suthosities for tax
years before 2019,
The Company baa edogted guid issued by the Financial A ing Standards Boad (FASB)

relaling lo uncenain tex positiont. The Companys policy is o elassily income tex. related interest and
penalties in int p and ather exp . tcypectively. The Company has analyzed tax pasitions
tsken snd believes that income (ax filing positians would be sustained upon czamsination snd does not
aaticipate gny sdjustments 1hat would have s material adverse affect on Uie Compiny's Bnancial
condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accunlingly, there were no Jnteress ov penalties recognized
for uncertain tex positions during the yesr ended September 30, 2022 and there were po xecruals for
intesest and penaltics st September 30, 2022,

Substartially the entire labor foreo is subject to collective bargaining oprecnenty which are rencwed
pesiodically. I connection with its coliective bargaining sgresments with varions unions, the Comopany
participales with other companies in the unions’ multiemployes pension plans the moxt signilficant of
which arc the Carpenters Denefit Fund, Chicsgo Caspesters Traw Funds and the Fox Valtey Laborers
Funds Thezz plany cover all of the Company's employess who are bers of such unions, Total
cantributions (o the plans were $611,973 for the year ended September 0, 2022,

n

LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2022

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Leases
The Company |eaces certain property fiom James and Linda Camplell under three operating leases each

expizing an Deeember 31, 2022 snd requiring monthly renlal amounts of 51 000, lames Campbedl it the
ptincipal sharcholder of Lite Construesion, Inc.

Reloted party rend eapense for the year ended September 30, 2022 comials of the foliowing:

Land and building for sterage 5 12,000
Land for storage 12,000
Office 12,000

3 36,000

Due from ghiarcholder
Teriodically the sharcholdess have bocrowed money from thie Company. At Sepieraber 30, 2022 the
sharchiclders had 51 14,660 dus 10 she C. y without stated repay terms or Interest rate,

. SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW [NEQRMATION

Cosh paid during Ihe year endad September 30, 2022 for:

Imexest H 51

. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Manzaperuent hag evaluatcd subsequent events through January 13, 2023 the date the financial tiatements
‘were availsble ta be frsued.

I



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

LITE CONSTRUCTION, RNC.

LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.,
SCHEDULE QF CONTRACT COSTS SCHEDULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
for the ymas ended September 30, 2022 for the year ended Seplanber 30, 2122
Contrect costs: Qeneral and adminisimtive expease:
Malerinls and supplics 5 2360453 Advortising s 593
Subzontractors 18,981,321 Conlributions 5404
Direet labor 507,906 Deprecistion 338,827
Payroll raxct and union bepelits : 682,157 Miscellarenuy 5179
Rent 36,000 Office expense ELR vt
Reotal equipment 1,845 Payroll taxes 13,748
Repairs and maintenance 4,150 Employee benefit plan 31,585
Telephonz 25801 Professions] fees 43,402
Truck eapenses 179,941 ;ﬂum 7;:;:
Other iodirect cott terest %
—— BRI Traval and enterminoment 40,296
3 IJ!N{‘OOG Utilities 5,000
Wages - ofTiee 147,081
Wages - officers 210,800
g QlTIBlll

13 4



LITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
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